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Sarah Huckabee Sanders Jacob Oliva
Governor Secretary
MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL HNU PROVIDERS
FROM: OEC /HNU
DATE: NOVEMBER 1, 2023

SUBJECT: NEW ZOOM LINK FOR MONTHLY INFORMATIONAL PROVIDER CALL

The Office of Early Childhood will use the updated ZOOM link below for the Monthly Informational
Provider calls. The old link will no longer work so if you have it saved to your devices or calendars,
please replace it with the new link. The calls will still be on the first Tuesday of each month at 12
pm. We look forward to seeing you November 7th for our next call.

Thank you so much for taking care of the children of Arkansas.

If you have questions/concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Zoom Information:

https://zoom.us/j/99381829137?pwd=TGIKNIBVS284MWNTczlmVI1hiT2ROUTO09

Meeting ID: 993 8182 9137

Passcode: 914630

It is highly recommended that you keep a copy of this MEMORANDUM on file for quick and easy
reference. A copy is also available in the Resource Library under 2023 Mass Alerts.
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